



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



7

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 1, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-8, regarding a report on the replacement of the bus shelter at Erie and Brookline Streets, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Superintendent of Streets Bill Dwyer and Executive Director/ADA Coordinator Michael Muehe met at Brookline and Erie Streets to discuss the limits that would be incurred by the installation of a new bus shelter. The ADA specifications are such that it would be impossible to erect a shelter and still meet the minimum width for safe passage on the sidewalk.

However, both have agreed that a "players bench" would be adequate in this situation. The Public Works Department will order the bench and schedule installation for the Spring.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

8-82

Relative to AR #99-8 regarding
a report on the replacement of the
bus shelter at Erie and Brookline
Street.

In City Council February 1, 1999

PLACED ON FILE